BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that challenges all students
to achieve academic, excellence, develop their creative potential, and acquire marketable, career, technical,
and personal skills.

March 13, 2014

Robert Williams, Ed.D., Superintendent

Board of Trustees
John Foley, President
Joe Scroggins, Vice President
Darcy Knight, Clerk
Jeff Shurtz
Steve DePue

Student Representative to the Board
MacKensie Clark




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD
GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that

challenges all students to achieve academic excellence, develop their creative potential, and
acquire marketable, career, technical, and personal skills.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: March 13, 2014
TIME: 5:00 p.m. (Closed)
7:00 p.m. (Open)
LOCATION: 6540 Wentworth Springs Road

Georgetown, CA

Visitors are always welcome at meetings of the Board of Trustees and their suggestions and comments are
encouraged. Those wishing to address the Board may do so when the item on the agenda is taken up, prior
to action being taken by the Board, or under "Communications". Pursuant to Board Bylaw 9323, at the time
of Oral Communications, the Board President will ascertain if there is a need for a time limit and will advise
the public. With Board consent, the President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The President may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they
have something new to add. The agenda packet for this public meeting, as well as agenda documents
distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting, are available for review at the Black Oak Mine Unified
School District Office at the above address. If you are an individual with a disability and need an
accommodation, please contact the District Office at 333-8300 at least 48 hours in advance. The Board
meetings are taped by the District Office and the tape recordings are destroyed after 30 days.

AGENDA
1.0 CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION -5:00 P.M.
20 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

3.0 CLOSED SESSION TOPICS

The Board of Trustees will review matters pertaining to the following topics as necessary and will
announce in public prior to going into Closed Session which topics will be considered in that Closed
Session.

31 Confidential Pupil Matter -Student Interdistrict Transfer Hearing #004 & 005

32 Confidential Pupil Matter -Student Interdistrict Transfer Hearing #006

33 Confidential Pupil Matter -Student Interdistrict Transfer Hearing #007

34 Confidential Pupil Matter -Student Interdistrict Transfer Hearing #008

35 Public Employee Employment - Reductions, Layoffs, Non-re-elections
Certificated / Classified

36 Public Employee Employment -Administrative Retirement Request

3.7 Public Employee Employment -Certificated Retirement Request

3.8 Public Employee Employment -Classified Retirement Request

39 Conference with Robert Williams, Superintendent and Shelly King, Personnel
Services Coordinator, District Labor Negotiator, Regarding Labor Negotiations
the Black Oak Mine Teachers Association and the California School Employees
Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660, Confidential, Administrative and
Classified Management

3.10  Public Employee Performance Evaluation - Superintendent

4.0 OPEN SESSION - 7:00 P.M.
The Board of Trustees will reconvene in open 5ession.

5.0 DISCLOSURE OF ACTION TAKEN, IF ANY, IN CLOSED SESSION



6.0

70

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
The Board may act upon an item of business not appearing on the posted agenda if, first,
the Board publicly identifies the item, and second, one of the following occurs:

71

7.2

73

M

The Board, by majority vote of the full Board, decides that an emergency exists, as
defined in Govt, Code Section 54956.5;
Upon a decision by a 2/3 vote of the Board members present at the meeting, or if
less than 2/3 of the Board members are present, a unanimous vote of those
present decides, that there is a need to act immediately and that the need fo take
action came to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted; or
the item was on the agenda of a prior meeting of the Board occurring not more
than five calendar days prior to the date of this meeting, and at the prior meeting
the item was continued to this meeting.

S V

COMMUNICATIONS - 7:05 P.M.

81

8.2
8.3

Public Hearing-Notice of Proposed Adoption of a Developer Fee Justification
Study and Public Hearing-Black Oak Mine Unified School District Tentative
Agreement with BOMTA (Pages 1-2)

Written Communications

Oral Communications - Members of the public may address the Board on any
items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Board, but are not on the agenda or are on the consent agenda. However, the
Board shall not act upon, respond o, or comment on the merits of any item
presented during the Oral Communications, although the Board may ask
clarifying questions of the presenter or refer the presenter to a District procedure
if appropriate. (Government Code Sections 54954.2 and 54954.3) This is also the
time to address any items on the consent agenda.

B.O.M.T.A. REPORT - 7:25 P.M.

C.S.E.A.REPORT - 7:30 P.M.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD REPORT - 7:35 P.M.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - 7:40 P.M.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION - 7:50 P.M.

131

13.2

13.3

Board Policy 1330 Use of School Facilities (Pages 3-6)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 1330 Use of School Facilities to reflect the new law (SB1404, 2012).

Board Policy 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment (Pages 7-12)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment.

Board Policy 3460 Financial and Accountability (Pages 13-20)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 3460 Financial and Accountability to reflect the new law (AB 2662,
2012).




14.0

134

Board Policy 5131.2 Bullying (Pages 21-26)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 5131.2 Bullying to be in compliance with California Department of
Education’s decision that uniform complaint procedures must be used to receive
and investigate student complaints involving discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, and bullying based on the characteristics covered within Education
Code 234.1.

NEW BUSINESS - 8:15 P. M.

14.1

Request to Waive Facility Use Fees (Pages 27-28)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
waiving the Facility Use Fees for the Hartsong Ranch.
S v

14.2

Reduction in Classified Staff Due to Reduction or Elimination of Particular Kinds
of Service for the 2014-15 School Year (Pages 29-30)

RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
adopting Board Resolution #2014-7, Reduction in Classified Staff Due to
Reduction or Elimination of Particular Kinds of Service for the 2014-15 School
Year,

S V.

143

Reduction in Certificated Staff Due to Reduction or Elimination of Particular
Kinds of Service for the 201415 School Year (Pages 31-34)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
adopting Board Resolution #2014-6, Reduction in Certificated Staff Due to
Reduction or Elimination of Particular Kinds of Service for the 2014-15 School
Year.

S V

14.4

Resolution 2014-9 Developer Fees (Pages 35-42)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
adopting Board Resolution 2014-9 Developer Fees.
) Vv

145

2014-15 Budget Assumptions Updates (Pages 43-48)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the updated 2014-15 Budget Assumptions.
S A

14.6

Second Interim Report (Page 49-50)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to certify the District’s financial position as “Positive” for the Second
Interim Report for the period ending January 31, 2014,

S A




13.0

CONSENT AGENDA - 8:45P.M.

M

S Vv

151

152

15.3

154

15.5

15.6

15.7

15.8

15.9

Comprehensive School Safety Ilans (Pages 51-52)

RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the sites Comprehensive School Safety Plans.

Certification of Athletic Coaches (Pages 53-54)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the
District Superintendent’s certification, in accordance with Title 5, California Code
of Regulations, Section 5593, of Athletic coaches hired for the 2013-14 school year.

Administrative Retirement Requests (Pages 55-56)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the request for retirement from Drew Woodall and Laurie Hockenson.

Certificated Retirement Request (Pages 57-58)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the request for retirement from Mark Hendxrix.

Classified Retirement Request (Pages 59-60)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the request for retirement from Gerry Parra and Ronnie Ebitson.

Reduced Workload Program (Willie Brown Application) (Pages 61-62)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the reduced workload applications for Lynn Schardt and
Jean Brown.

Tentative Agreement with Black Oak Mine Unified School District and the Black
Qak Mine Teachers Association for Negotiations for the 2013-14 school year
(Pages 63-72)

RECOMMENDATION: I is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the Tentative Agreement with the Black Oak Mine
Unified Schooel District and the Black Qak Mine Teachers Association for
negotiations for the 2013-14 school year.

Notice of Completion for American River Charter Solar Project (Divide High Solar
Panels) (Pages 73-76)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees authorize
the filing of Notice of Completion for American River Charter School Solar Project
{Divide High School Solar Panels) by Landmark Construction.

Minutes - February 13, 2014 (Pages 77-80)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve
the minutes from the regular meeting on February 13, 2014.



16.0

17.0

15.0

19.0

1510 Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quoftes (Pages 81-82)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that 2013-14 fiscal year Batch
numbers 4077- 4083 dated January 31 to February 28, 2014 for General Fund,
Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, and School Facilities Fund,
and Batch number 4039-4040 dated February 4 and 6, 2014, for the ROP Fund, for
a total of $362,795.01 be approved.

15.11  Gifts (Pages 83-89)

RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the
gifts donated by Susan G. Shimmin Okey, Ken Sakamoto, Aloha Adams, Wells
Fargo Bank, Ted Smith and Janet Stahljuth.

REPORTS OF THE BOARD CF TRUSTEES - 9:05 P.M.

FUTURE MEETINGS
The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Thursday, April 10, 2014.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board will continue review of matters specified under agenda item 3.0 as required.

ADJOURNMENT

ck/board/3-13-14/agenda






PLEASE POST
February 28, 2014 — March 13, 2014

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING
PROPOSED ADOPTION OF
LEVEL ONE DEVELOPER FEE
JUSTIFICATION STUDY AND THE INCREASE OF
THE STATUATORY SCHOOL FEE

A report containing the above information is available at the District
Office, 6540 Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown.

March 13,2014
7P.M.
DISTRICT OFFICE - BOARD ROOM
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD GEORGETOWN, CA




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING
ON

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TENTATIVE AGREEMENT WITH
BLACK OAK MINE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
AGREEMENT

March 13,2014
7:00 P.M.
DISTRICT OFFICE — BOARD ROOM
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD GEORGETOWN, CA




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

131

Board Policy 1330 Use of School Facilities
March 13, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board
Policy 1330 Use of School Facilities.

Board Policy 1330 reflects the new law (SB 1404, 2012) which (1) ‘
modifies the definition of "direct costs" that may be charged for
community use of school facilities or grounds and (2) includes the
YMCA and religious organizations/churches that arrange for and
supervise youth sports league activities among the nonprofit
organizations, clubs, and associations that may be allowed the use
of school facilities or grounds without charge. The updated policy
also adds statements on joint use of school facilities and references
BP 1325 - Advertising and Promotion for guidance on
advertisements on school facilities. Mandated regulation clarifies
responsibilities of groups or organizations using school facilities,
including a requirement to provide evidence of insurance against
claims arising out the group's own negligence. Authority to grant
the use of school facilities on those days on which the school is
closed wording was moved from the AR to the BP. The updated
Exhibit adds the requirement for a group or organization to (1)
indicate its agreement to expressly undertake to comply with
district restrictions on the use of facilities and (2) indicate its
recognition of its liability for any damage or injury caused by its
negligence.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Williams by March 31, 2014.




Community Relations BP 1330(a)
USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

The Board of Trustees recegnizes [believes| that district facilities and grounds are a [vital]
community resource [which should be used to foster community involvement and
development.] and [Therefore, the Board] authorizes their-use-by [the use of school facilities
by district residents and] community groups for purposes previded-for [specified] in the Civic
Center Act, [to the extent that] when such use does not interfere with school activities [or
other school-related uses.].

(¢f. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

All school-related activities shall be-given [have] priority i
grounds. [Other uses authorized] under the Civic Center
first-come, first-served basis.

[school] facilities and
e-use shall be ona

[As necessary to ensure efficient use of scho

[{cf. 1330.1- Joint Use Agreements)]

[Subject to prior approval by the Board, 1} € esignee may grant the use
of school facilities on those days on which '

[tcf. 6115 Ceremonies an

2. ings and on school grounds and protect school facilities,
pervise this task, if necessary

(of. 0450 - Comprehe Safety Plan)

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies a aster Preparedness Plan)

1. Ensure that the use of school facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with their use for
school purposes and does not interfere with the regular conduct of school work

[There shall be no advertising on school facilities and grounds except as allowed by district
policy specified in BP 1325 — Advertising and Promotion.]

[(cf: 1325 — Advertising and Promotion)]




BP 1330(b)
USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES (continued)

Fees

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities or grounds without charge by nonprofit
organizations, clubs, or associations organized to promote youth and school activities. In
accordance with Education Code 38134(a), these groups include, but are not limited to, Girl
Scouts, Boy Scouts, Camp Fire [USA, YMCA], Iae: parent-teacher associations, and school-
community advisory councils. Other groups {that request the use of school facilities under the
Civic Center Act], including nonprofit groups not organized to promote youth and school
activities or for-profit groups, thatrequest-the-use-of school-faeili 1der-the-Civie-Cente

Aet shall be charged at least direct costs. [However, if the use g
for religious services, the group shall be charged an amo
costs determined in accordance with Education Code 33

fies—und
ol facilities or grounds is
quals or exceeds direct

ommunity use of S

[In determining direct costs to be charged fo )
Ids, track

1 facilities or

1. Supplies, utilities, janitorial :
salaries of district employees d
the school facilities or grounds invy

f district employees, and
ion and maintenance of

2. Maintenance, re
grounds

However, for clas$
not limited to, after-sc

entertainment or i ere admission is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts
are not to be expe §t charitable purposes or for the welfare of the district's students.
(Education Code 381

Legal Reference: (see next page)



BP 1330(b)

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CQDE

10900-10914.5 Communily recreation programs
32282 School safety plan

37220 School holidays

38130-38138 Civic Center Act, use of school property for public p
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
25608 Alcoholic beverage on school premises
MILITARY AND VETERANS CODE

1800 Definitions

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
7905 Equal access to public school facilities

COURT DECISIONS

Good News Club v. Milford Central School, (2001) 533
Lamb's Chapel v. Center Moriches Union Free Scho
Cole v. Richardson, (1972) 405 U.S. 6%
Connell v. Higgenbotham, (1971} 403

ACLU v, Board of Education of Los Ang

Ellis v. Board of Education, (1945) 27 Cal.

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
82 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 90 (1999)

79 Ops.Cal Attv.Gen.

Marnagement Resources.

Policy _
adopted: October 11,2012
revised: March 13,2014

Through Joint Use of Facilities, Policy Brief, February

.Leader’s Guide to Collaboration and Community Engagement,

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Georgetown, California



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 13.2 Board Policy 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/ Harassment

MEETING DATE: March 13, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board

Policy 5145.3, Nondiscrimination/Harassment.

BACKGROUND: This Board Policy was updated to ensure compliance with
California Department of Education’s decision that uniform
complaint procedures must be used to receive and investigate
student complaints involving discrimination, harassment,

intimidation, and bullying based on the characteristics covered
within Education Code 234.1.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Williams by March 31, 2014.

ck\board\3-13-14BP & AR 5145.3



Students BP 5145.3(a)
NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT

The Board of Trustees desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all
students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational
support programs, services, and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or
school activity, unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying of any
student based on the student's actual race, color, ancestry, national origin, ethnic group
identification, age, religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex,
sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, or gender expression; the perception of one or
more of such characteristics; or association with a person or g %Wlth one or more of
these actual or perceived characteristics.

This policy shall apply to all acts related to school & school attendance
occurring within a district school. (Education Cogd
(¢f. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Actiyfiies)
(cf 5131 - Conduct) "
(cf- 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf- 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf- 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

(cf 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Sfudents)

(cf- 6164.6 - Identification and Education Uidler, Section 504)

Prohibited discrimination, harassment, ifi
nonverbal, or written conduct based on o 2
and pervasive that it student's cipate in or bepefit from an




BP 5145.3(b)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate students’ access to the educational
program by publicizing the district’s nondiscrimination policy and related
complaint procedures to students, parents/guardians, and gﬁ%]ggees. He/she shall

¢ policy and complaint
he school community’s
iscrimination.  The

provide training and information on the scope and use
procedures and take other measures designed to increa
understanding of the requirements of law rela od t
Superintendent or designee shall regularly reviey lémentation of the
district’s nondiscrimination policies and pragfices 4 Sssary, shall take
action to remove any identified barrier to stiident acegss to or pa ipation in the
educational program He/she shall report‘his ines and recomnigndations to
the Board after each review. ' )

(cf. 1312.3 — Uniform Complaint
(cf. 1330 — Use of Facilities)

(cf. 4131 — Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 — Staff Development)

ifassment, intimidation, bullying, or retaliation
administrative regulation shall be subject to

. ] = O - 0o Loy

C—iic-1 i &t = c Cipw

. whe” permits or engages in prohibited discrimination,
lying, or retaliation shall be subject to disciplinary action, up

{cf. 4118 - Suspension/Dciplinary Action)
(cf 4119.21/4219.21/43 921~ Professional Standards)
(cf' 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

{ef-S131—Conduct}

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf: 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression} '




BP 5145.3(c)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

10



BP 5145.3(d)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
48900.3 Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misco
48907 Student exercise of free expression
48950 Freedom of speech
48985 Translation of notices
49020-49023 Athletic programs
51500 Prohibited instruction or activity
51501 Prohibited means of instruction
60044 Prohibited instructional materials
CiVIL CODE
1714.1 Liability of parents/guardidy
PENAL CODE
422.35 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Crimes, harassment
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
432 Student Record,
-4600-4687 Uniforth
4900-4965 Noy
UNITED STATES
1681-1688 Title

tights Act of 1964, as amended
e Civil Rights Act of 1964

onsibl mployee for Section 504
onsible employee for Title IX

Donovan v. P
Flores v. Morg

Ged School District, (2008) 167 Cal. App.4th 567
| Unified School District, (2003) 324 F.3d 1130

Management Resources: (see next page)

11



BP 5145.3(c)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Management Resources:

Policy

CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Trdnsgender and Gender--
Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 4
Interim Guidance Regarding Transgender Students, Privac ’,“f%ﬁm Fit cilities, September 27,
2013 ’ =
Safe Schools:

F IRST AMENDMEN T CENTER PUBLICAT IONS N

Public Schools and Sexual Orientation: A First AmendmentFramework for Finding Cominon
Ground, 2006 ;
NATIONAL SCHQOL BOARDS AS,
Dealing with Legal Matters Surroundi

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION,

Notice of Non-Dis
WEB SITES

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: October 11, 2012 Georgetown, California
revised: March 13, 2014

12




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 133 Board Policy 3460 Financial Reports and Accountability

MEETING DATE: March 13, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board

Policy 3460 Financial Reports and Accountability.

BACKGROUND: Board Policy 3460 Financial Reports and Accountability was
updated to reflect the new law (AB 2662, 2012) which gives the
County Superintendent of Schools the authority, upon receipt of a
district’s interim fiscal report, to change the district’s qualified
certification to a negative certification. The Board Policy now
includes material formerly found in the Administrative Regulation
which refers to Board actions regarding the statement of unaudited
actual receipts and expenditures, Gann appropriations limit
resolution, interim reports, and audit reports. The Administrative
Regulation was updated to reflect current law regarding restoration
of the reserve threshold and to add material regarding submission
of audit report pertaining to federal funds to the federal Office of
Management and Budget.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Williams by March 31, 2014.

ck\board\3-13-14BF3460

13



Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3460(a)

FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY

The Board of Trustees is committed to ensuring the fiscal health of the district and providing
public accountability. The Board shall adopt sound fiscal policies, oversee the district's
financial condition, and continually evaluate whether the district's budget and financial
operations support the district's goals for student achievement.

(cf: 3100 - Budget)

{cf 3110 - Transfer of Funds)

(cf 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)
(cf- 3430 - Investing)

(cf 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation}
(cf- 9000 - Role of the Board)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure thal
accordance with law and in conformity with generally
financial reporting standards stipulatby the Governnign
and the California Department of Edugdtion. He/she sha

] 1§1 reports arg” prepared in
pted accounting principles and
Accounting Standards Board
stablish a system of ongoing

14



BP 3460(b)

FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY (continued)

When required by law or the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the
Board reports of the district’s financial status, including, but not limited to, any report
specified in this Board policy or accompanying administrative regulation. When any
such report must be approved by the Board prior to its submission to a local, state,
and/or federal agency, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the report to the
Board in sufficient time to enable the Board to carefully review the report and meet any
applicable submission deadline.

The Board shall regularly communicate the district's ﬁnanCLa],g_glsmon to the public and shall
use financial reports to determine what actions and budget 2 amend ”is if any, are needed to
ensure the district's financial stability. % o
(cf. 1340 — Access to District Records) @%5% »

If district conditions predict fiscal distress or g;ae that e district mig

t qulckly to

meet its fiscal obligations, the Board and Supeﬁ%ﬂ er dent t«i@glgnee shall
1dent1fy and resolve these cond1t10ns The Board shall/w “‘*‘f‘k cooperatlvely with the County

On or before September 15, the Board shall approve and file with the County
Superintendent a statement of the district's unaudited actual receipts and expenditures for
the preceding fiscal year. The Superintendent or designee shall prepare this statement
using the state's standardized account code structure (SACS) as prescribed by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). (Education Code 42100)

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolation

On or before September 15, the Board shall adopt a resolution identifying, pursuant to
Government Code 7900-7914, the district's estimated appropriations limit for the current
fiscal year and the actual appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year. Documentation
used to identify these limits shall be made available to the public on the day of the Board
meeting. (Education Code 42132; Government Code 7910)

(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations

The Superintendent or designee shall submit two interim fiscal reports to the Board, the
first report covering the district's financial and budgetary status for the period ending
October 31 and the second report covering the period ending January 31. The reports and

supporting data shall be made available by the district for public review. (Education
Code 42130)

15



Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3460(c)
FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Board shall approve the interim
report and certify, on the basis of the interim report and any additional financial
information known by the Board, whether the district will be able to meet its fiscal
obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, for the two
subsequent fiscal years. The certification shall be classified as one of the following:
(Education Code 42130, 42131)

1. "Positive certification” indicating that the district will meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the district may not meet its financial obligations
for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the district will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year

The Superintendent or designee shall submit a copy of each interim report and certification
to the County Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as prescribed by the SPL
(Education Code 42130, 42131)

If the district's certification is subsequently changed by the County Superintendent from a
positive to a qualified or negative certification, or from a qualified to a negative
certification, the Board may appeal the decision to the SP1 within five days of receiving the
notice of change. (Education Code 42131)

Whenever the district receives a qualified or negative certification from the Board or the
County Superintendent, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate in the
implementation of any remedial actions taken or prescribed by the County Superintendent
under the authority granted to him/her pursuant to Education Code 42131,

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the
Board shall, no later than Jume I, provide to the County Superintendent, the State
Controller, and the SPI a financial statement as of April 30 ("third interim report") that
projects the district's fund and cash balances through June 30. (Education Code 42131)

At any time during the year when the County Superintendent conducts a comprehensive
review of the district's financial and budgetary conditions after he/she has determined that
the district's budget does not comply with state criteria and standards for fiscal stability,
the Board shall review the County Superintendent's recommendations at a public Board
meeting. Within 15 days of receiving the report, the district shall notify the County
Superintendent and the SPI of its proposed actions on the recommendation. (Education
Code 42637) '

16




Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3460(d)
FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY
Audit Report

Pursuant to Education Code 41020, if the district has a disapproved budget, has received a
negative certification on any budget or interim fiscal report during the current fiscal year
or either of the two preceding fiscal years, or has otherwise been determined by the County
Superintendent to have a lack of going concern, any contract the district enters into for
auditing services must be approved by the County Superintendent.

By April 1 of each year, the Board shall provide for an annual audit of the district's books
and accounts. (Education Code 41020)

To conduct the audit, the Board shall select a certified public accountant or public
accountant licensed by the State Board of Accountancy from among those deemed qualified
by the State Controller. (Education Code 41020, 41020.5)

The Board shall not select any public accounting firm to provide audit services if the lead
or coordinating audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit, or the audit
partner responsible for reviewing the audit, has performed audit services for the district in
each of the six previous fiscal years. (Education Code 41020)

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be
filed with the County Superintendent, the CDE, and the State Controller. (Education
Code 41020)

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Board
shall review, at an open meeting, the annual district audit for the prior year, any audit
exceptions identified in that audit, the recommendations or findings of any management
letter issued by the auditor, and any description of correction or plans to correct any
exceptions or any issue raised in 2 management letter. (Education Code 41020.3)

The Board shall have an opportunity at the meeting to ask questions of the auditor and
request further information about the audit findings.

Audit Committee

The Board may appoint an audit committee composed of staff knowledgeable about fiscal
matters, other staff, and representatives of the community.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 9130 - Board Committees)
(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives)

The committee shall serve in an advisory capacity and may:

1. Make recommendations regarding the selection of the external independent auditor in
accordance with Education Code 41020 and 41020.5

17




Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3460(e)
FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY

2. Review the plan for the audit process with the independent auditor to determine the
adequacy of the nature, scope, and timetable of the audit

3. Review the results of the audit and participate with the independent auditor and
management in preparing final recommendations and responses

4. Participate with the independent auditor in presenting the audit report to the Board

5. Review Board policies and administrative regulations to recommend any revisions
needed to ensure effective financial reporting

6. Provide input on the effectiveness of the independent auditor

7. Periodically report to the Board regarding the status of previous audit recommendations
for improving the accounting and internal control systems

3

Legal Reference: (see next page)

18




BP 3460(f)

FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
1240 Duties of County superintendent of schools
14500-14508 Financial and compliance audits
17150-17150.1 Public disclosure of non-voter-approved debt
[17170-17199.5 California School Finance Authority
33727 Standards and criteria for local budgets and expenditures
33128 Standards and criteria; inclusions
33129 Standards and criteria; use by local agencies
35035 Powers and duties of superintendent
41010-41023 Accounting system
41326 Emergency apportionment
41344 Repayment of apportionment sigrificant audit exc
41344.1 Appeals of audit findings

42100-42105 Requirement to prepare and file a
42120-42129 Budget requirements
42130-42134 Financial reports and certifi catzons
42140-42142 Public dwclosure of “fiscal obhgat:ons

42652 Revocation or suspension of
48300-48316 Student attendance alt
GOVERNMENT CODE .
3540.2 School disirict; qualified or negat Ve
7900-7914 Approprmttons limit %

New Financial ting Requirements for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, February
26, 2007
120800 Audit Resolution Process: Repayment Plan, December 8, 2000s

FISCAL CRISIS AND MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM PUBLICATIONS

Fiscal Oversight Guide for AB 1200. AB 2756 and Subsequent Related Legislation, September 2006
GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENTS

Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, March 2009
Statement 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits Other
Than Pensions, June 2004

Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - FFor State and
Local Governments, June 1999

Management Resources continued: (see next page)

19




FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTABILITY (continued)

Management Resources: (continued)

BP 3460(g)

U.S. GENERAL ACCOUNTING QFFICE AND PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL ON INTEGRITY AND

EFFICIENCY (PCIE) PUBLICATIONS
Government Auditing Standards, 2011
Financial Audit Manual, revised 2663 2008

U.S. OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET CIRCULARS dif%%

A-133 Audits of States_Local Governments, and Non-Prafit Or,qamzatrﬂfts )

STATE CONTROLLER PUBLICATIONS
Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local
publication) '
WEB SITES

CSBA: htp:/fwww.csba.org

California Association of School Business Officials
California County Superintendents Educational
California Department of Education, Finance dnd Gi
Education Audit Appeals Panel: hitp://www.eaap.ca.
Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: hitp:/WW
Governmental Accounting Standards:Board: hitp://www.g
School Services of California: htip://Wwsscal com
State Controller's Office: http:/fwww.sc 2
U8, Government Accounting Office: httpy;
U.S. Office of Management and Budget: hith:

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED
adopted: August 11, 2011
reviewed: March 13, 2014

20

SCHOOL DISTRICT
Georgetown, California



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 134 Board Policy 5131.2 Bullying

MEETING DATE: March 13, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board
Policy 5131.2 Bullying.

BACKGROUND: This Board policy was updated to ensure compliance with

California Department of Education’s decision that uniform
complaint procedures must be used to receive and investigate
student complaints involving discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, and bullying based on the characteristics covered
within Education Code 234.1

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact
Dr. Williams by March 31, 2014.

ck\board\3-13-14BF5131.2

21



Students BP 5131.2{a)

BULLYING

The Board of Trustees recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student learning and
school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students
from physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a
high priority and shall not tolerate bullying of any student.

No student or group of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means,
f&x

harass, sexually harass, threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause qy%njury to, or commit

hate violence against any other student or school personnel.

(¢f 5131 - Conduct)

(cf 5136 - Gangs)

(cf 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(¢f. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf- 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

unications, direct threats, or
media, or other technologies
rdevice. Cyberbullying also

Cyberbullying includes the transmission of harassi
other harmful texts, sounds, or 1mageson the Internet,

includes breakmg into another person%i
identity in order to damage that person'’s %put

Bullying Preventio

To the extent possible, district and school strategies shall focus on prevention of bullying
by establishing clear rules for student conduct and strategies to establish a positive,
collaborative school climate. Students shall be informed, through student handbooks and
other appropriate means, of district and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms
available for reporting incidents or threats, and the consequences for perpetrators of
bullying.

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)
(cf 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

22




BP 5131.2(b)
BULLYING (continued)

The district may provide students with instruction, in the classroom or other educational
settings, that promotes effective communication and conflict resolution skills, social
skills, character/values education, respect for cultural and individual differences, self-
esteem development, assertiveness skills, and appropriate online behavior.

{cf 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)
(cf 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruciion)

ik

School staff shall receive related professtonal developn}w%gi%ym@ i

early warning signs of harassing/intimidating beha o\f*% and cf
intervention strategies. gy,
fof 4131 - Staff Development)
(of 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4331 - Staff Development)

Based on an assessment of bullying¥ngi l&the Superintendent or designee
may increase supervision and security :
classrooms, playgrounds, hallways, res

Intervention

Students may submit to a teacher or administrator a verbal or written complaint of
conduct they consider to be bullying. Complaints of bullying shall be investigated and
resolved in accordance with s i i i -

Sexual-Harassment: The district’s uniform complain procedures specified in AR

1312.3 — Uniform Compliant Procedures.

(cf. 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures)

23



BP 5131.2(c)

BULLYING (continued)

When a student is reported to be engaging in bullying off campus, the Superintendent or
designee shall investigate and document the activity and shall identify specific facts or
circumstances that explain the impact or potential impact on school activity, school
attendance, or the targeted student's educational performance.

information about the
gital messages sent to
er, the principal, or other

When the circumstances involve cyberbuilying, individuals wi
activity shall be encouraged to save and print any electronic oF
them that they feel constitute cyberbullying and to notify a
employee so that the matter may be investigated.

J£the When a student is-using uses a soaal netw
another student, that-has—terms—oi a

Superintendent or designee also may shall it
with the networking site or service to have the

bully or harass
1 g -l , the
request

Discipline

Any student who engages in bullying o7
causes or is likely fo cause a subst chool activity or school

& suspension or expulsion, in

24



BP 5131.2(d)
BULLYING (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
32282 Comprehensive safety plan
35181 Governing board policy on responsibilities of students
35291-35291.5 Rules
48900-48925 Suspension or expulsion
48985 Translation of notices

PENAL CODE
647 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privdeyimisdemeanor
647.7 Use of camera or other mstrument to invade perso ) ishment

UNI TED STATES CODE, TITLE 47
254 Universal service discounts (e-rate)
JC. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District,
Lavine v. Blaine School District, (2002) 279 F.3d

Muanagement Resources: o
CSBA PUBLICATIONS “@;’Eﬂg@
Addressing the Condttmns of CIuldren:*Eo%smn Bull ing

2010
Cyberbullying: Poliéyie)
CALIFORNIA QE&’ﬁ”ARTF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Health Educe ntent Standards for Califoknia Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade
Twelve, 2008 :

Bullying a School,

hitp:/fwww.cybersafety.ca.gov
ducatzon Safe Schools Oﬁ“ ce: http #/fwww.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss

National Sch enter: http //mmv schoolsqféty us
ducation, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr

Policy BLACK QAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 11,2012 Georgetown, California
Revised: March 13, 2014

25



26




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 14.1

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck\ board\3-13-14/ Use of Facilities

Request to Waive Facility Use Fees
March 13, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that Board of Trustees consider waiving the
Facility Use Fees for the Hartsong Ranch.

BP 1330 states “The Board authorizes the use of school facilities or
grounds. In accordance with Education Code 38134 (a), these
groups may include, but are not limited to, Gizl Scouts, Boy
Scouts, Camp Fire Inc.,, YMCA, shall be charted at least direct
cost.”

Groups shall be charged fair rental value when using school
facilities or ground for entertaitiment or meetings where
admission is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts
are not to be expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare
of the district’s students. (Education Code 38134)

27




28




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 14.2

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUNDx:

Resolution 2014-7 Reduction/ Discontinuance of Classified
Services for the 2014-15 School Year

March 13, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Board
Resolution 2014-7 Reduction/ Discontinuance of Classified
Services for the 2014-15 School Year.

According to the provisions of the Education Code,
classified staff must be notified prior to April 25 if their
services will not be required in the following year. Due to
a reduction or discontinuance of particular kinds of
services, the classified services listed on Board Resolution
2014-7 will be reduced.

29




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014-7

REDUCTION OF CLASSIFIED SCHOOL SERVICES FOR THE 2014-2015 SCHOOL
YEAR

WHEREAS, due to a lack of funds and/or a lack of work, the Board of Trustees of the Black Oak Mine
Unified School District hereby finds that it is in the best interest of this school district to reduce or
discontinue certain classified employee services now being provided;

WHEREAS, Education Code Sections 45101, 45114, 45115, 45117, 45298, and 45308 authorize the District
to layoff classified employees for lack of work or lack of funds;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:
1. As of the 30 June, 2014 the following positions shall be reduced or eliminated:
RESTRICTED FUNDED POSITIONS
625 FTE Instructional Aide III (Special Education)
75 FTE Instructional Aide I and/or I (Title I}
.5 FTE Drug Free Coordinator
1.719 FTE Youth Coordinator
3.594 FTE GRAND TOTAL

2. The Superintendent is authorized and directed to give notices of reduction or termination of
employment to those employees of this school district who are affected by this Resolution.

a. Notice shall be pursuant to this Resolution, District rules and regulations, applicable
provisions of the Education Code of the State of California.

b. Notice shall be given at least sixty (60) calendar days prior to the effective date of the
affected employee's layoff, of April 30.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Black Qak Mine Unified School District on March 13, 2014, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Dated this 13t day of March 2014.

Signed and approved by me after its passage.

John Foley, President
Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Darcy Knight, Clerk
Board of Trustees 30




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 143 Reduction in Certificated Staff Due to Reduction or
Elimination of Particular Xinds Service for the 2014-15

School Year
MEETING DATE: Mazrch 13, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Board
Resolution 2014-6, Reduction in Certificated Staff Due to
Reduction or Elimination of Particular Kinds Service for
the 2014-15 school year.

BACKGROUND: According to the provisions of the FEducation Code,
certificated staff must be notified prior to March 15 if their
services will not be required in the following year. Due to
a reduction or discontinuance of particular kinds of
services, the certificated services listed on Board
Resolution 2014-6 will be reduced.

ck/board/3-13-14/Certificated Reduction
31



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Resolution 2014-6
Reduction in Certificated Staff Due

To Reduction or Elimination of Particular
Kinds of Service

WHEREAS, Sections 44949 and 44955 of the California Education Code require action
by the governing board if the services of certificated staff are to be reduced or eliminated in
order to permit the layoff of certificated employees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board that:

1.

The services sef forth in Exhibit “A” shall be reduced or eliminated at the close of
the 2013/2014 school year for the 2014/2015 school year.

The Board has considered anticipated certificated employee attrition (resignation,
retirements, non-reelections, temporary teacher releases, etc.). Nevertheless, it is
still necessary to terminate certificated full-time equivalent positions as
referenced in Exhibit “A.”

Tt will be necessary to retain the services of certificated employees, regardless of
seniority, who possess qualifications and competencies needed in the projected
educational program for the 2014/15 school year which are not possessed by more
senior employees thereby subject to layoff.

The Superintendent, or designee, is authorized and directed to send notice(s) of
recommendation of non-reemployment pursuant to Sections 44949 and 44955 of
the California Education Code to any employee whose services shall be
terminated by virtue of this Resolution.

THIS RESOLUTION was passed and adopted by the Board at a regular meeting held on

the  dayof

AYES:

2014, by the following roll call vote:

NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

Signed and approved by me after its passage.

President - Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Clerk - Board of Trustees

00009776.1

32



EXHIBIT “A”
TO RESOLUTION

PARTICULAR KINDS OF SERVICES (PKS) TO BE REDUCED
OR ELIMINATED
AT CLOSE OF 2013/2014 SCHOOL YEAR

Math - 04

District Total |

00009776.1

33



34




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 144 Developer Fees Resolution 2014-9

MEETING DATE: March 13, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the Board

Resolution 2014-9, Developer Fees.

BACKGROUND: The Black Oak Mine Unified School District has been levying
developer fees since March 10, 2005. The purpose of the Developer
Fee Justification study is to determine if a reasonable relationship
exists between new development and the need for new and/or
reconstructed school facilities within the school district. Should the
study determine that there is a relationship between development
and school facility development, the study will provide the
justification necessary to 1) continue levying developer fees as
authorized by Education Code Section 17620 and 2) raise the rates of
developer fees to the Jevel currently allowed by State law. This rate
has been raised three times since the Board reestablished this source
of facilities revenues in 2005, however, the District has not raised
these fees.

ck/Board/3-13-14/Resolution Developer Fees

35




BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
BLACK OAK MINE SCHOOL DISTRICT
EL DORADO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of Adopting Development

Fees on Residential and Commercial and
RESOLUTION

Industrial Development to Fund the
NO.2014-9

Construction or Reconstruction of School

R N "

Facilities

WHEREAS, Education Code section 17620 et seq. and Government Code section 65995,
authorize the governing board of any school district to levy a fee, charge, dedication, or other
form of requirement (hereinafter “fee” or “fees”), in the maximum amounts specified therein,
against residential, commercial and.industrial development projects occurring within the
boundaries of the district (hereinafter “development”), for the purpose of funding the
construction or reconstruction of school facilities; and

WHEREAS, this Board accepts the Developer Fee Justification Study for Black Oak
Mine Unified School District prepared by SchoolWorks, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, this Board has previously resolved to levy fees on development projects
pursuant to this authority; and

WHEREAS, Government Code section 65995 provides that the maximum fees which
may be levied on development projects shall be increased in 2000 and every two years thereafter
according to the adjustment for inflation set forth in the statewide cost index for Class B
construction as determined by the State Allocation Board “SAB” and to become effective at its
January meeting; and

WHEREAS, the SAB at its January 22, 2014 meeting, set the maximum fee to $2:97 per
square foot for residential development and to $0.47 per square foot for commercial/industrial
development; and

WHEREAS, the Fees are not an increase of what is currently being collected by Black
Oak Mine Unified School District. A copy of the Study is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A,"
and incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, in the judgment of this Board it is necessary and appropriate, and in the best
interests of the District and its students, to levy fees for the purpose of funding the construction

36
-1-



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
BLACK OAK MINE SCHOOL DISTRICT
EL DORADO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

or reconstruction of school facilities necessary to serve the students generated by new
development occurring within the District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ORDERED AND FOUND by this Board as
follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. This Board approves and adopts the Study and recommendation of the District
Superintendent, or designee, to levy fees in the maximum amounts authorized on new residential,
commercial and industrial development that occurs within the District, and based upon the Study
and recommendations, and upon all other written and oral information presented to this Board
concerning this matter, makes the following findings:

A.  The purpose of the fees is to finance the construction and reconstruction of
school facilities in order to provide adequate school facilities for the students of the District who
will be generated by new residential and commercial/industrial development taking place in the
District;

B. The construction or reconstruction of school facilities is necessary to
mitigate student overcrowding which exists, or is projected to exist in the District, for the
following reasons:

(1)  New residential and commercial and industrial development is
projected to occur within the District within the next five years which will generate additional
school-aged children;

(2)  Additional students projected from new development may exceed the
capacity of existing school facilities although the District is fully utilizing all existing school
facilities to the extent deemed educationally feasible;

(3)  Existing school facilities in the District are in need of, or will be in
need of, reconstruction or modernization. New development will generate students who will
attend District schools and be housed in existing facilities. These students cannot be housed
without maintaining existing school facilities, ultimately making reconstruction or modernization
of such facilities necessary;

(4)  Both existing students and new students generated by future

development occurring within the district will need to be housed and served in existing school

37



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
BLACK OAK MINE SCHOOL DISTRICT
EL DORADO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

facilities, as well as new and additional school facilities necessary to serve the increasing student
population.

(5)  As commercial and industrial development occurs, new jobs are
created. Many of the people hired for these jobs move into the community, thereby increasing
the need for residential development which generates additional students adding to the impact on
the school facilities of the District. The maximum fee that can be levied against residential
development is insufficient to cover the full cost of the new or reconstructed school facilities
needed by the district to house students generated from new residential development, and
therefore justifies a separate fee against commercial and industrial development in the maximum
amount allowed by law.

C.  Without the addition of new school facilities and/or the reconstruction and
modernization of existing facilities, the District will be unable to adequately house and serve
additional students generated by new development which will impair or adversely impact the
normal functioning of educational programs and services of the District;

D. The District has no, or limited revenue sources available for funding the
construction or reconstruction of school facilities attributable to new development;

E.  The fees adopted herein bear a reasonable relationship to the need for, and
the estimated cost of, the construction or reconstruction of school facilities attributable to the
type of new development on which the fees will be imposed;

F.  The cost of providing for the construction and/or reconstruction of school
facilities attributable to the type of new development occurring in the District will exceed the
revenues reasonably.anticipated from fees;

G. Existing students will benefit from the use of developer fees for new school
facilities. Conversely, students generated from new development will occupy existing school
facilities and will benefit from the use of fees to reconstruct or modernize those facilities.
Therefore, it is appropriate to use developer fees for existing facilities to the extent of the
estimated use of such facilities by students generated by new development.

3. Based on the foregoing, this Board hereby determines:
A. To levy a fee on any new or on other residential development, as described

in Education Code § 17620(a), occurring within the District, in the maximum amount currently

38



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
BLACK OAK MINE SCHOOL DISTRICT
EL DORADO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

authorized by law of $3.36 per square foot of assessable space as such space is defined in
Government Code § 65995(b)(1).

B. To levy a fee on categories of new commercial or industrial development,
as described in Education Code § 17620(a), occurring within the boundaries of the District, in
the maximum amount currently authorized by law of $0.54 per square foot of chargeable covered
and enclosed space as such space is defined in Government Code § 65995(b)(2). The District
will only collect $0.52 per square foot of industrial Parks construction, $0.43 per square foot of
Lodging construction and $0.02 per square foot for Rental Self-Storage.

4. The fee provisions of this Resolution are not exclusive, and this Board
specifically reserves authority to undertake other or additional methods to finance school
facilities in partial or complete substitution for, or in conjunction with, the fee provisions set
forth therein, as authorized by law. This Board reserves the authority, in its discretion, to
substitute the dedication of land or other form of requirement in lieu of fees to be levied pursuant
to this Resolution.

5. The District intends to utilize fees for new construction of school facilities,
reconstruction or modernization of existing facilities, purchase, lease or lease-purchase of
portable or relocatable classrooms and related facilities as interim school facilities to house
students pending the construction of permanent facilities, or the purchase, lease or lease-purchase
of land for school facilities. This includes all associated costs to plan and execute school
facilities projects including, but not limited to, architectural and engineering costs, testing and
inspection éosts, permits and plan checking, and other administrative costs related to the
provision of school facilities. Construction, reconstruction or modernization of school facilities
includes, but is not limited to, classrooms and equipment and furnishings for classrooms, and all
other reasonable and customary auxiliary, accessory, adjunct, or other supportive facilities for
classrooms such as restrooms, gymnasiums, administrative offices, cafeterias, libraries, multi-
purpose rooms, maintenance and storage rooms, walkways, overbangs, parking lots, landscaping,
and all other similar facilities. Finally, fees may be used for studies and reports necessary to
make the findings and determinations required by law for the collection of fees which may
include the school facilities needs analysis described in Government Code section 65995.6, for

reimbursement of administrative costs to collect fees, and for such other purposes consistent with

39
e



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
BLACK OAK MINE SCHOOL DISTRICT
EL DORADO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

the purpose and intent of this Resolution, or authorized by law, or deemed necessary or
appropriate by this governing board.

6. The Superintendent, or designee, is authorized to certify compliance of a
particular development project with the fee or other requirement levied by this Board, or to
certify where appropriate that a project is fully or partially exempt from fees in appropriate
circumstances. Any certification of compliance for a particular residential construction project is
expressly conditioned upon the continued satisfaction by that project of the requirements for that
certification and failure to meet those requirements in the future may result in the revocation of
such certification and enforcement of the appropriate fee requirement for the project.

7. Pursuant to Education Code § 17621(c), this board determines that the fee levied
on residential development is not subject to the restrictions set forth in subdivision (a) of
Government Code § 66007 and, pursuant to Education Code § 17620(b), shall be collected at the
time of issuance of the building or similar permit required for a particular development project.

8. Pursuant to Government Code section 66001(d), the Superintendent or his
designee shall review the Fund established pursuant to this Resolution for the fifth fiscal year
following the first deposit of fees in the Fund, and every five years thereafter, and with respect to
any portion of a fee remaining unspent five or more years after deposit, the Superintendent or his
designee shall report to this Board which shall either make the findings required by section
66001(d) for said unspent fees, or direct the refund of such fees in the manner provided in
66001(¢e) and (f).

9. Pursuant to Government Code section 66001(e), the Superintendent or designee,
shall advise this board whenever it appears sufficient fees have been collected to complete
financing on incomplete public improvements that have been identified in the Study. This board
shall then make a determination whether or not sufficient fees have been collected for a
particular project, and when a determination is made by this board that sufficient fees have been
collected, this Board shall identify, within 180 days of the determination, an approximate date by
which the construction of the public improvement will be commenced, or shall refund the fees as
provided in said section, unless the provisions of section 66001(f) are deemed to apply.

10.  The fees adopted herein are effective sixty (60) days after the approval of this

Resolution.

40



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
BLACK OAK MINE SCHOOL DISTRICT
EL DORADO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

11.  The Superintendent or his designee is hereby authorized and directed to do the
following;:

A. As required by Government Code § 66006(a), to establish a separate
capital facilities fund (herein “Fund”) into which the fees received by the District shall be
deposited and shall not be commingled with other revenues and funds of the District. The fees,
and any interest earned thereon, shall be expended only for the purpose of funding the
construction or reconstruction of school facilities or such other purposes as are permitied by law
and authorized by this Board.

B. If applicable, negotiate agreements with other school district(s) with
common territorial boundaries ensuring that the total fees collected by each school district does
not exceed the maximum fees allowed by law for residential and commercial and industrial
development and providing for an equitable division of the fees with such other school
district(s). As required by Education Code section § 17623(a), copies of such agreement(s) shall
be transmitted to the State Allocation Board, and shall also be sent to any county or city planning
agency which is calculating or collecting fees on behalf of the District.

C. Take such further action as is necessary or appropriate to carry out the
purpose and intent of this Resolution.

I, Dr. Robert Williams, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Black Oak Mine Unified
School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution 2014-9 was proposed by Board

member , seconded by Board member , and

was duly passed and adopted, by vote of said Board, at an official and public meeting thereof
held on March 13, 2014, as follows:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Dated:

Secretary, Board of Trustees

41



42




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 145 2014-15 Budget Assumptions Updates
MEETING DATE: March 13, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer

EXPLANATION: The Budget Assumptions were updated to reflect the
Governor’s 2014-15 budget.

BACKGROUND: District’s Chief Fiscal Officer, Roslynne Manansala-Smith,
developed updated 2014-15 Budget Assumptions.

ck\ board\3-13-14\ Budget Assumptions

43




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2014-15 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
(Updated as of March 2014)

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this set of budget assumptions is to assist the District in developing and maintaining the 2014-15 budget.
The intent of the recent enactment of the Local Control Funding Formula was to provide a funding mechanism that is
simple and transparent while allowing school districts maximum flexibility in allocating resources to meet local needs. It
is important to note that while the formula itself is relatively straightforward, the transition from revenue fimit funding
to the LCFF is very complex mainly due to the state’s commitment to ensure all school districts are funded at no less
than what they received in 2012-13. The reality is that this is simple in concept and extremely complex in application.
With this in mind, it is important to note that school districts statewide are in a very fluid environment. CDE guidance is
still being developed and information could change.

The assumptions listed below are based upon the Governor's January Proposals for 2014-15 budget, the most current
guidance from CDE, District input and prior year trends as well as external sources {such as SSC, EDCOE) when
appropriate.

OVERALL ASSUMPTIONS FOR BUDGET:

1. 2013-14 CBEDS enrollment of 1,157 is projected to fall by 52, to 1,105 in 2014-15.

2. Due to declining enrollment in 2014-15, LCFF ADA will be based on 2013-14 ADA and is estimated to fall to
1,226.21 for 2014-15.

3. The number of schools operated by the District in 2014-15 is six (6): Golden Sierra Junior Senior High School,
Divide High School, Georgetown School, Northside School, Otter Creek School and American River Charter
School.

4. Assumptions for charter school budget are not included in this document.

5. Both site budget and staffing allocations will be by formuias as follows:

51 Site budget formula:

K-5 = $37.91 / Student

6-8= $51.44 [ Student

9-12 = $72.43 / Student
independent Study = Per grade level formula above
Athletic Supplies - 6-8 = $4.75/Student

GSHS Athletic Supplies/Equip Refurb = $5,700

Athletic Officials GSISHS (7-12) = $25,500

5.2 Department budget formulas:

District Office (including Supt Budget) = No change from prior year.

Maintenance = No change from prior year.

Operations = No change from prior year.

Transportation = No change from prior year.
44

2014-15 Budget Assumptions



5.3 Staffing formula guidelines: (Does not include Special Education)

K-3= 28/1*
4-6= 33/1
7-12 = 35/1
Divide High = 25/1
Otter Creek = 24/1
Ind. Study = 26/1
ROP = 18/1

*Important to note under LCFF, in order for districts to receive the additional K-3 CSR Grade Span Adjustment,
school districts must make progress toward an average class enrollment of no more than 24 pupils in grades K-3
per school site. This progress must be equivalent to the percentage of Gap funding. Currently for 2014-15, this
percentage of Gap funding is estimated at 28.05% and the district anticipates meeting this progress.

2014-15 Budget Assumptions



REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS:

10.

11.

12,

The District projected LCFF amount is based on most recent Schoot Services Fiscal Dartboard projection, the
EDCOE LCFF Calculator and from DOF. For 2014-15, the COLA is projected at 0.86%, the LCFF Gap Funding at
28.05% and the district is funded at 14% below its LCFF target.

The Education Protection Account (Prop 30) is a component of an LEA’s total LCFF entitlement. EPA projected
total for 2014-15 is about $1.2 million of our total LCFF entitlement.

Forest Reserve funds have not been re-authorized for 2014-15; revenue will not be included in budget untit
funding is re-authorized.

Special Education will be funded outside of the LCFF, with funding for ADA growth and an estimated 0.86%
COLA. Per SELPA’s hold harmless allocation, State Special Education revenue is estimated to drop about
{-$22k)to $296k and Federal Special Education revenue to drop about (-58k)to $153k.

Funding projections for continuing Federal categorical programs are included in the budget at a projected 5.2%
reduction until federal sequestration cuts to education are resolved.

Unrestricted Lottery revenue is estimated at the rate of 5126 per ADA. The restricted Proposition 20 Lottery
revenue is estimated at the rate of $31 per ADA.

Categorical program carryover funds that remain are considered restricted and will continue to be included as
either deferred revenue or as part of the restricted ending balance, depending on the definition of the resource.

Deferred Maintenance funding has been rolled into the LCFF. The board has confirmed its commitment of funds
to Deferred Maintenance Fund 14 at the November 2013 board meeting. The ending balance from June 30,

2014 will remain in Fund 14 and $67,948 will be transferred from Fund 01 to Fund 14 for the 2014-15 school
year.

Transportation fee rates will remain unchanged from prior year. Analysis may indicate a need to increase fees
in future years.

Home to School Transportation funding was also rolled into the LCFF. Districts are required to meet a
Maintenance of Effort, to at least spend what we received from the state in 2012-13. Until further guidance is
received from CDE, the District will still track Home to School Transportation expenses in resource 7230. Since

revenue for this program Is received with LCFF, this will require a projected contribution of $782,546 to resource
7230.

Facility Use Fee Schedule has been approved by the board and an updated Memorandum of Understanding has
been signed with Georgetown Divide Recreation District {GDRD). Based on average of use fees collected over 3
recent years estimate is $25,000.

Funding for the Mandate Block Grant is based on average daily attendance (ADA) using prior year 2013-14 ADA
for Grades K-8 and Grades 9-12. Currently the district is using the 2013-14 rates:

Schoo! Districts: $28/ADA for Grades K-8 & $56/ADA for Grades 9-12

Charter Schools: $14/ADA for Grades K-8 & $42/ADA for Grades 9-12

The two year funding grant for Common Core State Standards Implementation has been included in the 2013-14
budget. The estimated carryover from 2013-14 is about $116,000.

46

2014-15 Budget Assumptions




EXPENDITURE ASSUMPTIONS:

1. Step increases will be reflected for those certificated, classified, confidential, and administrative employees who
qualify for movement based upon their longevity with the District. The estimated certificated amount for 2014-

15 is currently estimated at about $57,000, or about 1.3%. The classified amount for 2014-15 is currently
estimated at about $15,000, or about 1.4%.

2. Costs resulting from a paid leave of absence will be budgeted under the corresponding funding source. Funding
for retirement compensation will be allocated according to GASB 45 requirements.

3. Column increases will be budgeted for those certificated employees who have indicated completion of the
required number of units. The amount for 2014-15 is currently estimated at $2,500.

4, For most categorically funded programs, the positions allocated will reflect the funding available. Though the
district will strive to maintain positions at the minimum level needed, programs such as Special Education and

Home to School Transportation will require a contribution from the unrestricted budget.

5. Benefits:

5.1 The rates below refiect the 2013-14 rates

Certificated Employees Classified Employees

STRS - 8.25% PERS - 12.52%*

Medicare - 1.45% Medicare - 1.45%

Unemployment - 0.05% Unemployment - 0.05%

Workers Comp - 1.99% Workers Comp - 1.99%

Total Fixed Benefits-  11.74% OASDI - 6.20%
Total Fixed Benefits - 22.21%

*important note on Increase in PERS contribution rates: Recent actuarial forecasts from CALPERS have
projected employer contribution rates rising to as high as 20% for the schools pool by 2020, or within six
years. Districts can expect the CALPERS Board to make progress towards those projected rates in each
of the next two years.

Under LCFF, there is no longer a statutory cap on PERS contributions, thus a district’s exposure to the
increasing contribution rates is not limited. Additional employer contributions have been anticipated in
multi years based on PERS estimates for 2015-16 the contribution rate will be 13.30%. Schools can
anticipate approximately 1.1% increase to the contribution rates annually.

District has included an estimated 1.1% increase to the current PERS rate of 11.42%, with a new total
PERS rate of 12.52% estimated for 2014-15.
5.2 Health insurance premium cap amounts for 2013-14 are incorporated in the budget.

6. Utility costs are projected at prior year levels plus a COLA of 3% for potential rate increases and adjustments for
school site relocations.

7. Fuel costs are projected based upon market rates and historic analysis of gallons used and cost per gation in
prior years.

2014-15 Budget Assumptions



EXPENDITURE ASSUMPTIONS (continued}:

8. The annual contract for services with the Ei Dorado County Office of Education currently estimated at about
$75,000 for 2014-15.

9. Inter-program indirect costs will be calculated at the maximum allowable rate per program. The District-
approved indirect cost rate for 2013-14 is 7.44% and is used until the 2014-15 rate is approved.

10. The established reserve for Economic Uncertainties (EUR) approved by the Board of Trustees is maintained at
4%, 1% above the state minimum.

11, Technology Budget will remain at the 2013-14 level.

12, In order to keep the district financial status “Positive”, the district will need to implement reductions in the
amounts discussed in the Multi Year Projections narrative assumptions.

Adopted:

48

2014-15 Budget Assumptions



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 146

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Second Interim Report
March 13, 2014

Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Official
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to certify the District’s financial position as “Positive,”
for the Second Interim Report for the period ending January 31,
2014.

School districts are required to submit Interim Reports for the
period ending October 31, 2013, and January 31, 2014 for
review and approval by the Board of Trustees. The purpose of
these reports is to present an overview of the District's evolving
financial situation and review of adopted budgets to determine
whether financial obligations can be met in the current year as
well as the subsequent two fiscal years. After each report is
approved by the Board of Trustees, it is reviewed by the El
Dorado County Office of Education.

The Second Interim Report will be provided under separate
cover to the Board of Trustees.

ck/board /3.13.14/Second Interim Report

49



50



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM: 151  Comprehensive School Safety Plans
MEETING DATE: March 13, 2014

FROM: Drew Woodall, Director of Educational Services
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Comprehensive School Safety Plans.

BACKGROUND: An updated Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) has been
developed for each school site and the district office as per Ed code
32280.

Each site has developed their own comprehensive plan and has
included staff, parents and in some cases students in their planning
and approval of their site CS5P.

The El Dorado County Emergency Medical System and the El
Dorado County Sheriff has been given an electronic read only copy
of each school site’s crisis response plans included in the overail
CSSP. The electronic copy has been approved by the county EMS
staff.

Full copies of the Comprehensive School Safety Plans are available
for review at the District Office.

ck/Board/3-13-14/Comprehensive School Safety Plans

51




52




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.2

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/board,/3.13.14/ coach certification

Certification of Athletic Coaches
March 13, 2014

Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the District
Superintendent's certification, in accordance with Title 5,
California Code of Regulations, Section 5593, of athletic coaches
hired for the 2013-14 school year. .

Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 5593: Temporary
Athletic Team Coach Qualifications and Competencies applies to
any person serving at any grade level as a temporary athletic team
coach.

In this district, knowledge of rules and regulations, coaching
techniques, the ability to work with children and competency for
coaches are established by the site administrator during the
normal hiring procedure. See the attached worksheet for
verification of first aid and CPR certification and concussion
training,

53



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2013-2014 District Certification for Title V

NAME ACTIVITY CPR Expr Date 1st Aid Expr Date
Golden Sierra High School

Christophey Whited Football (asst JV) 6/4/2014 6/4/2014
Jeremy Nordby Football (head JV) 6/4/2014 6/4/2014
John Hilton Football (head V) 6/20/2015 6/20/2015
John Piparo Football (asst V) 1/18/2014 1/18/2014
Jason Bourdett Soccer (V) 6/20/2015 6/20/2015
Trenton Mok Saccer (V) 6/20/2015 6/20/2015
Angie Brust Voileyball (JV) 6/20/2015 6/20/2015
Justin Cox Volleyball (V) 8/7/2015 8/7/205
Mike Brown Volunteer Cross Country 674/ 2014 6/4/2014
Jessica McEntire Cheerleader Advisor 9/1/2014 9/1/2014
Eric Beirsteker Boys Basketball (JV) 1/12/2015 1/12/2015
Al Toney Boys Basketball (V) 8/29/2015 8/29/2015
Dassen Murchie (Girls Bagketball (V) 6/4/2014 64,2014
Kevin Niles Girls Basketball (V) 47% 9/24/2015 9/24/2015
Keith Bush Girls Basketball (V) 47% 6,/20/2015 6/20/2015
Ronnie Ebitson Girls Basketball (V} 6% 8/7/2014 8/7/2014
Toney Arena Wrestling (asst) 11/30/2015 11/30/2015
Grant Tonelli Baseball (V) 50% 2/1/2016 2/1/206
Greg Thompson Baseball (V) 50% 7722015 7/2/2015
Keith Bush Golf 2/1/2015 2/1/2015
Glenn Linka Boys Varsity Volleyball 6/20/2015 6420/ 2015
Trenton Mol Girls Soccer (V) 672072015 6/20/2015
Trenton Mol Girls Soccer (JV) 6/20/2015 6/20/2015
Sonny Stephens Softball (V) 2/16/2014 2/16/2016
Judy Toth Tennis 8/7/2015 8/7/2015
Mike Brown Track (head) 6/4/2014 6/4/2014
Colden Sierra Junior High School

Matt Souza Football - 8th 873172014 8/31/2014
Sandy Barbato Volleyball - 7th (giris) 6/20/2015 6/20/ 2015
Kip Steward Volleyball - 8th (girls) 6/20/2015 6/20/2015
Edward Larson Boys Basketball - 7th 8/7/2015 8/772015
Edward Larson Boys Basketball - 8th 8/7/2015 8/7/2015
Ryan Howard Wrestling (Georgetown) 11/11/2015 11/11/2015
Kip Steward Wrestling (Northside) 6/20/ 2015 6/20/2015
Edward Larson Girls Basketball - 7th 8/7/2015 8/7/2015
Meghan Wright Girls Basketball - 8th 1/18/2016 1/18/2016
Edward Larson Volleyball - 7th {boys) 8/7/2015 8/7/2015
Angje Brust Volleyball - 8th (boys} 6/20/2015 6/20/2013
David Delongchamp Track 8/7/2015 8/7/2015

Copy of Coagtling List 13-14




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDATIEM: 153

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/board/3-13-14/Retirement Requests

Administrative Retirement Requests
March 13, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the retirement requests from the following
administrators: Drew Woodall and Laurie Hockenson in
accordance with the Retirement Incentive.

Retirement tequests from these administrators will be
provided to the Board of Trustees under separate cover.

55



56




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 154

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/board/3-13-14/Retirement Requests

Certificated Retirement Request
March 13, 2014
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the retirement request from Mark Hendrix in
accordance with the Certificated Retirement Incenfive.

The retirement request from Mark Hendrix will be
provided to the Board of Trustees under separate cover.

57



58



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 155

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/board/3-13-14/Retirement Requests

Classified Retirement Requests
March 13, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the retirement requests from the following
classified employees: Gerry Parra and Ronnie Ebitson in
accordance with the Classified Retirement Incentive.

The retirement requests from the above classified
employees will be provided to the Board of Trustees under
separate cover.

59




60




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 156

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

SK/board/ reduced workload 3-13-14

Reduced Workload Program-Willie Brown Application
March 13, 2014

Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the Reduced Workload
Application for two certificated employees, Lynn Schardt
and Jean Brown.

The Black Oak Mine Teachers Association contract with
the Board of Trustees allows for tenured teachers who
have attained the age of fifty-five (55) to participate in the
Reduced Workload Program (Willie Brown) under the
provisions of the California State Teachers’ Retirement
System.

61



62




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 157 Tentative Agreement with the Black Oak Mine Unified School
District and the Black Oak Mine Teachers Association for
Negotiations for the 2013-14 school year.

MEETING DATE: March 13, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to approve the Tentative Agreement with the Black Oak
Mine Unified School District and the Black Oak Mine Teachers
Association for Negotiations for the 2013-14 school year.

BACKGROUND: As required by Government Code Section 3547 prior to engaging
in collective bargaining, initial proposals of both the employee
organizations and the District must be made public. As well, itis
required that the public have an opportunity to express itself
regarding the tentative agreement.

ck\ board\ 3-13-14\ BOMUSD negotiation TA

63




PACKAGE PROPOSAL FROM
BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO
BLACK OAK MINE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

(2013/2014 Reopeners)

The Black Oak Mine Unified School District (“District”™) and the Black Oak Mine Unified
Teachers Association (“BOMTA” or “Association”™) are parties to a collective bargaining
agreement that will expire June 30, 2015. The District hereby presents its package
proposal on the Reopeners for 2013-2014.

1.

00009462.1

Salary Schedule Increase (2013/2014)

The salary schedule set forth in Appendix G and H for all bargaining unit
members shall be increased for each step and column by three (3.0%) effective
January 1, 2014, This increase shall not apply to any stipends for extra pay for
extra duty, whether set forth in Appendix G and H or otherwise. Any
retroactive sum due under this increase shall be included in unit members’
regular pay warrant for April 30, 2014 or the first pay period occurring at least
thirty (30) days after ratification by both the Association and the Board,
whichever comes last.

Health and Welfare Benefiis Cap

Effective, and pro-rated per FTE to January 1, 2014, the annual health and
welfare benefits cap shall be increased by the sum of 1% of the average per

" capita salary due to Association unit members for 2013-2014. (See Attachment

A).
Professional Development Days

The District shall schedule three (3) professional development (PD) days for the
2013-2014 school year only. The District shall determine, consistent with the
funding source, and following consultation with the Association, the content to
be presented to unit members. The PD dates shall be agreed upon by the
District and the Association, but shall not occur prior to April 30, 2014. Unit
members shall be compensated on a per diem basis for actual attendance.

Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program (BTSA)

Effective July 1, 2014, the BTSA participant stipend set forth in Appendlx Bis
eliminated.

Effective July 1, 2014, the BTSA provider stipend shall be reduced to

~ $1500.00.

64



5. Assignment, Transfer, and Reassignment

Article VII, Section E, Subsection 7, shall be amended as follows:

Teachers may appeal any transfer/reassignment {0 the District Superintendent
or-histher designee and-then-to-the Board-of Trustees, whose decision is final.
The appeal shall be filed in writing within ten regular teacher workdays after
receiving notice of the transfer/reassignment, and shall contain a description of
the transfer/reassignment and the reason the teacher objects to the action.

6. AB 1200
The parties acknowledge that the increase in total compensation set forth in
paragraphs 1 and 2 is subject to AB 1200 review by the El Dorado County

Office of Education prior to ratification.

Attachments to Collective Bargaining Agreement

Modify, as necessary, to conform based on outcome of the salary negotiations.

Closure of Bargaining

r

Q00094621

'FOiiOMTA: & |
Date Signature /%

AR =

65



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

In Accordance with AB1200 [Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5; CCR, Title V, Section 15449

The proposed agreement is a 1 year agreement that covers the period beginning July 1,2013 and ending June 30, 2014, and will be acted upon by the

Governing Board at its meeting on March 13, 2014. The General Fund is impacted as follows.

Bargaining Unit Group
(Please use separate disclosure for each group)

Certificated X $ 40,064
Classified
Confidential/Management
Other

* includes salary and related benefits, e.g. STRS, PERS, Warkers Compensation, Unemployment

Check one Costof 1% *

A. Proposed Change in Compensation

Compensation Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement %
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year1l Year 2 Year 3
FY13-14 FY 14 -15 FY 15 -16 FY13-14 | FY14 -15 | FY15 .16

1 salary Schedule - Increase(Decrease) 62,287 93,426 87,453 1550,  2.33%|  218%
2 Step and Column - Increase (Decrease} due to movernent

plus any changes due to settlement
3 Other Compensation _

(complete description below) 65,384 (3,147) (3,147} 1.63%| -0.08%) -0.08%
4 Statutery Benefits - Increase (Decrease) in 5TRS, PERS,FICAWC,Ul,Medicare, etc. '

[may be included in costs above or shown separately 7'3 12 10,968 1 0,267 0.18% 0.27% 0.26%

h/Welf fits - 1 D

g | Health/Welfare Benefits - Increase { ecrease) 23,690 32,657 31,443 059%! 082w  078%
6| Total Compensation 158,673 133,905 126,016 396%|  334%|  315%
7| Total Number of Represented Employees 59.10 £3.80 51.80

Total Compensation Average Cost per Employee -

Increase {Decrease) 2,685 2,489 2,433

Other Compensation - Increase (Decrease)

(Stipends, Bonuses, etc.) Provide Descripiion below:

2013/14: Other Compensation amount listed above on line 3 is the total amount, salaries & statutory benefits for 57.30 FTE, for 3
professional development days in 2013/14 school year onfy. Unit members shall be compensated on a per diem basis for actual
attendance.

2014/15-2015/16: The proposed agreement includes a decrease in the BTSA Support Provider stipend, from $2,200 to $1,500
for each BTSA Support Provider teacher and eliminates the $200 BT3A Participant stipend as set forth in Appendix B.

9 Were any additional steps, columns, or ranges added YES
to the schedules?

If yes, please explain

NO

10 Does this bargaining group have a negotiated cap for
Health and Welfare benefits

If yes, please indicate the cap amount. ' $10,207

Provided by the office of Jeremy Meyers, El Dorado County Superi] dent of School:

Revlsemril 2005




Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 2 of 7

A

Proposed change in compensation. Provide a brief narrative of the proposed change in
compensation, including percentage change(s), effective date(s), and comments and explanations as
necessary

The proposed agreement includes the following changes:

*For all bargaining unit members, the current certificated salary schedules in appendix G & H shall be increased for
each step and column by 3% effective January 1, 2014

194, of the average per capita salary , equivalent to $607 added to the annual Health and Welfare Benefits Cap
effective January 1, 2014, annual cap change from $9,600 to $10,207

*The addition of 3 professional development days for 2013-14 school year only

Effective July 1, 2014, the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program (BTSA) participant stipend set forth in
Appendix B for $200 is eliminated and the BTSA provider stipend shall be reduced from $2,200 to $1,500.

Proposed negotiated changes in non-compensation items {e.g. class size adjustments, staff
development days, teacher prep time, etc.)

The proposed agreement makes language changes to Article VII, Section E, Subsection 7, in regards to involuntary
transfers. Teachers may still appeal any transfer/reassignment to the District Superintendent, with the District
Superintendent's decision now final. In addition, the appeal can be filed within ten regular teacher workdays instead
of five regular workdays.

What are the specific impacts on instructional and support programs to accommodate the
settlement? Include the impact of non-negotiated changes such as staff reductions and program
reductions/eliminations.

N/A

What contingency language is included in the probosed agreement? Include specific areas identified
for reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language.

N/A

identify other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding
arbitrations, grievance procedures, etc.

N/A

Provided by the office of Jeremy Meyers, gl,forado County Superintendent of Schools




Disclosure of Coliective Bargaining Agreement Page 3 of 7

F. Wili this agreement create, or increase an operating deficit in the current or subsequent
year{s)? An operating deficit is defined to exist when a fund's expenditures and other
financing uses exceed its revenues and other financing sources in a given year. If yes,
explain the amounts and justification for doing so.

This agreement is projected to increase the district’s operating deficit in the current year and subsequent
years. It is the district's intent to make reductions in other areas to offset this increase.

G. Source of funding for proposed agreement.
Current year:

General Fund Unrestricted

How will ongoing cost of the proposed agreement be funded in future years?

The cost of the proposed agreement will be funded from the General Fund's reserves that were formerly
set aside for Instructional materials, from the former categorical IMFRP funding.

If multi-year agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used,
to fund these obligations in future years? (Remember to include compounding
effects in meeting obligations).

N/A

For multi-year agreements, please provide a multi-year financial projection
covering the term of the agreement. Include all assumptions used in the projections
enroliment growth, COLA, deficits, etc.

H. Describe the financial impact on other funds affected by the proposed settlement -
consider Cafeteria, Adult Education, Deferred Maintenance

N/A

Provided by the office of Jeremy Meyers, glg)orada County Superintendent of Schools




Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement Pagedof 7

G. Impact of Proposed Agreement on Current Year Unrestricted Reserves
1. State Reserve Standard

a. Total expenditures, transfers out, and uses (including cost of $11,484,320

proposal .

b. State Standard Minimum EUR Percentage for this district 3%

c. State Standard Minimum EUR amount for this district $ 344,530
(greater of line 1-c or 550,000 for districts w/less than 1,001 ADA)

2 Budgeted Unrestricted reserve {after impact of Proposed Agreement
a. General Fund budgeted Unrestricted EUR ) $ 446,000
b. General Fund budgeted Unrestricted Unappropriated amount
c. Special Reserve Fund budgeted EUR
d. Special Reserve Fund budgeted Unappropriated amount $
e. Total District budgeted Unrestricted reserves

L2

446,000

3. Do Unrestricted reserves meet the state minimum standard amount?
No

Provided by the office of Jeremy Meyers, glglarada County Superintendent of Schools



o028 JO JUep sedng Aunog ap 13 ‘sradayy Auoiep 0 a0 aui A papiacrd

“ UWINJGA U] PEPRIDY] 818 35RYY 5B " UWIN{O3 U} PRPNRUY J0U 3l8 SABP JUAWCO|2AIP jRUOssajold JO 350D,

LT £ g

{Tvote) Joootyey . - | evees,

srewdp ST e fesres S T

‘es0T9E s| . 33430 000L

00085 g 00065 Aefing eude) 0009

E5LETLL H ESLETTT sasuadxg SuneladQ pue sadlAsas 000s

2T9's0L s ZLY50L sa)|ddng pue syood 000F

£09°9TET $ Z00'1E 509°582°T syjouag saAe|dwl 000E

TEL9TL'T $ TLL'9TLT sallejes pajyisse|s 000T

F£S'004"Y H LBT'T9 £82°3E9'Y salle|es PaleIIHaD 000T
SIBNLIANIADXI

GLSEATIE . S {000E SIEE TR BLSTBSTTI i L T .

000'S ] 0o0's U] 5J2JSUBY) R SUONINGLAVCD 6668-0068

THTror'T $ | 000PT TH¥T'06E'T sanuaazy Juiueway 00L8-00T8

LEE'YIL'S S LEE'VOL'E s204n0% 4407/ 6608-0T08

SANNIATY
JUIWB3s-
£4+7+1 "0} 38PNy pasodoid {3a8pnn wiul st}
su0|siaay 12UI0 40 1nsas
up eduj (e1oL . YI-€10T
5 109} {g100) e se Alessa0ap (1 100}
SUDIS|ASY
{z 100}
T YY3A
WNIYILNI ST VT-ETOC

ZHIZY '3 Yiim 2ueplodde U]
13950N8 SNILYYIdO HYIA INTHHND NO ANFWITHOY d3SQd0OHd 40 1DVdIAI

£30 52eg Wwawsaldy Suiuiesieq aA1193||0D JO 24ns0[3s5ia

70



15 Apneg op =4

Aoy Koo jO 930 3G} A PIPIOIT

Y3E5LR i 1
668708 $ .|688°8¥6 .
SBY'ET ${ 956'LE 9T0'9zT 851'£8T .
0Z£'0zE'0T YN TEN144 910’871 R4 mm.,m. : X o o iS¢ ! ST
80Z'79E s 80Z'TIE BTE'LSE s |lese'r} L9198 1330 0004
- $ - 00005 $ | ooo'os - Aeping |eyded 0009
Z90'EY6 1 TH0'TF6 980'796 s 980'296 sasuadxg SupeladQ pue 532135 0009
LbO'TBY S Ly0'18Y LST'LbS s L9T°LYS s3(|ddng pue s}jocg 000Y
£1T'28%'T ¢ | sse'ott oTL'TY SPL6ZE'T 9459182 5t DOS"E0T SZ9'EV TSK'69T'T syjyauag sahodwl QOOE
50’8967 s |lasg'tzt) DSK'680'7 SEE'BLE'T $ |I899°18T) €900V sajle|es paljIsse|d 000¢
9EL6LOY $ | LTBIEL LOE'YS TIY'EIL'E TIZ'EET'Y $ | TeF'BoT 08706 06Y'¥Z0Y sailejes pa1edyils) 000T
y ’ SIYNLIANIINI
SO8'EVEDT [RR14:4:4:11 - 28E'HSTOT - $ .nm@u.m¢ﬂ : - LOL - . N
oo0's s £00's $ u| Sk3jSUEBL) 7§ SUchingLiue) mmmmé%w
BIP'F0S'T $ gTY'P09'T S¥Z'099't s SPZ'e99'T saNuaAsY SulLieWDY 00L8-00T8
LBEVEL'S 5 | £z8'881 ¥95'5YS'8 TRE'LSL'E § | PER'SHT LYS'TTS'S 5824n05 3401/ 6608-0T08
SINNIAZY
. - juswaas pasodesd +2+T "109) 138pn jusWaes pasodoxd .
E+7+1 102)338pNg SUOISIABY jojnsaJ e se gt png SUoI$|ASY J0 Jinsal B SE ST-¥10C
uc edwl B10L 91-ST0¢ uo Ppedwi jelo) .
( 109) FEIM e (£ 1103} Adessadap suoisiray p 09) layio {g "|oD)| Asessadan sucisiaay :“ ._ouu
! (z 102} (7 7103) {2 109}
EYVIA € HY3IA
NIHTLNT 3ST Wolf NOILIIFOUd HYIA-LLTNIN
ZrTZy ‘D73 Yim 0U2peodne U
139008 DNILYYIHO UYIA-ILININ NO LN3WIIYOY d350d0ud 40 LIVdINI
{30908y 1aweaidy Juiwedieg aAD3[|02) JO JINSO|ISIG




Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 7 of 7

Certification No. 1

in accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and Chief Fiscal
Officer of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District, hereby certify that the District can meet the costs incurred
under the Coilective Bargaining Agreement between the District and the California Teachers Association
Bargaining Unit, during the term of the agreement from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014.

The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its term will be submitted
upon completion of the 2nd Interim Budget report.

District Superintendent Date
{Signature)
Chief Fiscal Officer Date
{Signature)
Certification #2

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement
and is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as
provided in the Public Disclosure of Proposed Bargaining Agreement in accordance with the requirements of AB
1200 and Government Code Section 3547.5.

District Superintendent (or Designee) Date
(Signature)
Contact Person Phone

After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its
meeting on , took action to approved the proposed Agreement with the
Bargaining Unit.

President {or Clerk), Governing Board Date
{Signature)

Provided by the office of Jeremy Me, yersﬁ Dorado County Superintendent of Schools



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDATITEM: 158 Notice of Completion for American River Charter Solar Project
(Divide High School Solar Panels)

MEETING DATE: March 13, 2014

FROM: Robert Williams, Superintendent

Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer

RECOMMENDATION;: Tt is recommended that the Board of Trustees authorize the filing of
Notice of Completion for American River Charter Solar Project
(Divide High School Solar Panels) by Landmark Construction.

BACKGROUND: Notice of Completion document is required in order for the
Division of State Architect (DSA) to close facilities project files.
Landmark Construction completed the following projects on:

Job Name Completion Date

American River Charter Solar Project February 21, 2014
(Divide High School Solar Panels)

ck/board/3-13-14/Natice of Completion 73



RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME Black Qak Mine Unified School District

Mailing/Street .
ADDRESS 6540 Wentworth Springs Rd.

CITY, STATE, ZIP  Georgetown, CA 95634

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Notice pursuant to Civil Code Section 3093, must be filed within 10 days after completion. (See reverse side for Complete requirements.) Notice is hereby given that:

I The undersigned is owner or corporate officer of the owner of the inlerest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described:
2 The full name of the owner is BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
3 The full address of the owner is 6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD, GEORGETOWN, CA 95634
4 A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on February 21, 2014,
The work done was:

Divide High (formerly) American River Charter School Salar Project, Black Oak Mine District Gffice

5 The name of the contractor, if any, for such work of improvement was:
Landmark Construction
The property on which said work of improvement was compieted is in the County of El Dorado, State of California and is described as follows:

District Office, Black Oak Mine Unified
Nature of the interest of estate of owner fee

6 The street address of said property is:
American River Charter/Divide High School
6620 Wentworth Springs Rd.
Georgetown, CA 95634
El Dorado County

Signature of Owner names in Paragraph 2 or their Agent:

Dated:

(Signature of owner or corporate officer of owner named in paragraph 2 or their agent)

VERIFICATION OF OWNERS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF EL DORADC

I, the undersigned, say: T am the Superintendent, the declarant of the foregoing notice of completion;
1 have read said notice of completion and know the contents thereof, the same is truc of my own knowledge. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct.

Executed on at, Georgetown, El Dorado. CALIFORNIA
(Date) {City, County, & State)

(Signature of Officer)

74



REQUIREMENTS AS TO NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Notice of Completion must be filed for record WITHIN 10 DAYS after completion of the work of improvement (to be
computed exclusive of the day of completion) as provided in Civil Code Section 3093.

The “owner” who must file for record a Notice of Completion of a building or other work of improvement means the
owner (or his successor in-interest at the date the notice is filed) on whose behalf the work was done, though his ownership is
less than the fee title. For example, if A is the owner in fee, and B, lessee under a lease, causes a building to be constructed,
then B, or whoever has succeeded to his interest at the date the notice is filed, must file the notice.

If the ownership is in two or more persons as joint tenants or tenants in common, the notice may be signed by any one of
the co-owners (in fact, the foregoing form is designed for giving of the notice by only one co-tenant), but the names and
addresses of the other co-owners must be stated in paragraph 5 of the form.

Note that any Notice of Completion signed by a successor in interest shail recite the names and addresses of his
transferor or transferors.

In paragraphs 3, 5 and 6, the full address called for should include street number, city, county and state.

As to paragraphs 7 and 8, this form should be used only where the Notice of Completion covers the work of
improvement as a whole. If the notice is to be given only of completion of a particular contract, where the work of
improvement is made pursuant to two or more original contracts, then this form must be modified as follows: (1) Strike the
words “A work of improvement” from paragraph 7 and insert a general statement of the kind of work done or materials
furnished pursuant to such contract (e.g., “The foundation for the improvements”); (2) Insert the name of the contractor under
the particular contract in paragraph 8.

In paragraph 8 of the notice, insert the name of the contractor for the work of improvement as a whole. No confractor’s
name need be given if there is no general contractor, e.g. on so-called owner-builder jobs.”

In paragraph 9, insert the full, legal description, not merely a street address or tax description. Refer to deed or policy of
title insurance. If the space provided for description is not sufficient, a rider may be attached.

In paragraph 10, show the street address, if any, assigned to the property by any competent public or governmental
authority.

Before you use this form, fill in all blanks, and make whatever changes are appropriate and necessary
10 your particular transaction. Consult a lawyer if you doubt the form’s fitness for your purpose and use.

75




76



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL PISTRICT

CALL TO ORDER 159

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

DISCLOSURE OF ACTION
TAKEN, IF ANY. IN CLOSED
SESSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
ACTION M-14-09

COMMUNICATIONS
Written Communications

Oral Communications

RECONGITIONS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
February 13,2014

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order by President Foley
at 5:30P.M., at 6540 Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown.

Present: John Foley, Jeff Shurtz, Darcy Knight, Joe Scroggins, Steve DePue, and Dr.
Robert Williams, Superintendent.

After announcing the topics in Open Session, the Board met in Closed Session and
discussed; Public Employee Employment: Teacher Resignation, American River Charter
School, Public Employee Employment: Classified Retirement Request (1), Public
Employee Employment Retirements (9) Certificated Employees; Classified Personnel
Action, Instructional Aide; Certificated Personnel Action, Teacher American River Charter
School; Short-Term Employment Action, Girls Varsity Softball Coach at Golden Sierra
Junior-Senior High School; Retirement Incentive —Administrators, Conferenced with
Robert Williams, Superintendent and Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator, District
Labor Negotiator, Regarding labor Negotiations with the Black Qak Mine Teachers
Association and the California School Employees Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660,
Public Employee Performance Evaluation - Superintendent

The Open Session of the Board reconvened at 7:10P.M.
Present: Board members, Members of the audience (inctuding stafffcommunity)

The board shared that they took no action in closed session.

The pledge was led by John Foley.

It was moved by Darcy Knight, seconded by Joe Scroggins and carried unanimously to
adopt the agenda.

Discussion — Pull Iter 17.7 off consent and move to new item 16.3 under New Business
Vote: 5to0 Foley Y Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y

Received email from Mark Hendrix & Stacy Spencer, 2 letters from Wendy (one
commenting on Mark Koontz)

~Tim Palmer — teacher at GS, Lynn Schardt — RSP teacher at GT, , Christine Brown —
teacher at GT ali spoke to the board about the current negotiations with BOMTA, Wes
Younger— Head Custodian at NS spoke about CSEA negotiations.

-Kevin Ahern, Principal at Golden Sierra Junior Senior High School discuss the
importance of the upcoming WASC and stated the schedule was sent to BOT members and
encourage BOT participation at visit; he asked everyone to put aside their differences for
WASC visit for our students

John Kenny-Maintenance was recognized & Candi Dzurella-CSEA was recognized

Mark Koontz-FMOT Director recognized John Kenny

Recognized the entire FMOT staff, appreciate their hard work

Spoke of John’s flexibility to step into wherever he is needed, from transportation to
custodial work. Appreciate his hard work, attitude.

Ronnie Ebitson-CSEA recognizing Candi Dzurella

Gave history, biography of Candi’s tenure at BOMUSD for 32 years

Candi Dzurella spoke — working for BOMUSD has been a joy and wonderful.
Thanked everyone at district for the success of her kids today.

77




2
B.O.M.T.A. REPORT

C.S.E.A. REPORT

STUDENT REPORT

SUPERINTENDEN'S REPORT

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
Resuits of El Dorado County
Office of Education 2013-14

First Interim Review

Interdistrict Transfer Request
Guidelines

Strategic Area from the Board
Self-Evaluation

OLD BUSINESS

Board Policy 1312.3 Uniform
Complaint Procedures
ACTION M-14-10

Board Policy 5131.62 Tobacco
ACTION M-14-11

NEW BUSINESS

District Student Calendar for 2013-
14 Amended

ACTION M-14-12

Title II of the Americans with
Disability Act (ADA)

Bill Sammons, BOMTA President, shared BOMTA concerns.

Ronnie Ebitson, CSEA President, shared for CSEA.
MacKenzie Clark, Student Rep was not in attendance due to academic commitments.

Dr. Robert Williams reported EDCSBA dinner, shared when the next 2" Interim Budget
report will be presented, shared information on GLAD training that we are sending teachers
to for professional development, shared information on Proposition 39 and district plans to
work with AirCon, shared update on LCAP and documents shared with BOT, as far as
timelines and LCAP template, lastly shared some information on a possible NextEd grant.

The results of El Dorado County Office of Education 2013-14 First Interim Review was
shared with the Board of Trustees.

Mr. Foley shared points from letter received — CY Deficit spending, Declining
Enrollments, Cash flow, and MYPs and noting that we still have $1.2 million in cuts to
make.

Mrs. Knight — also shared difference with deficit spending at home and district. Board
members represent the community and need to be fiscally responsible.

M. Shurtz — shared some history of board, and their efforts in working with the
superintendent of getting the district to fiscal solvency.

Dr. Robert Williams and the Board of Trustees discussed guidelines for processing the
Interdistrict Transfer Requests. Mr. Foley asked board if there are any changes they would
fike to see on the board policy. Mrs. Knight feels our board policy is fairly comparable to
language that is in Education Code.

The Board of Trustees discussed the Strategic Area from the Board Self-Evaluation from
June 2013. Mr. DePue noted that 1, 7, & 8 were the lowest scores. Long-term, mid-range
planning has been a challenge and needed a vision on the budget and how to get to fiscal
solvency. Mx. Foley — need to figure out how to make Long-term goals and visions happen,
Dr. Williams to assist in helping this happen.

It was moved by Joe Scroggins, seconded by Steve DePue, and carried unanimously to
approve the revised Board Policy 1312.3.

Vote: 5to0 Foley Y Scroggins ¥ Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y

It was moved by Joe Scroggins, seconded by Steve DePue, and carried unanimously to
approve the revised Board Policy 5131.62.

Vote: 5t00 Foley Y Scroggins Y Knight'Y Shurtz Y DePue Y

It was moved by Jeff Shurtz, seconded by Darcy Knight, and carried unanimously to
approve the rescheduling of the minimum day from December 9 to March 3.

Vote: 5to0 Foley Y Scroggins Y KnightY Shurtz’Y DePue Y

Dr. Robert Williams and Mark Koontz, Director of FMOT gave background information
on the plan and Mr. Koontz gave a short summary on the plan, explaining how we wili

2
78



3
Transition/Barrier Removal Plan
ACTION M-14-13

One-Time Retirement Incentive
Administrative

ACTION M-14-14

This Item moved from Consent
17.7 to New ftem 16.3

CONSENT AGENDA
ACTION M-14-15

Resignation
Retirement Request

Retirement Request

Classified Personnel Action
Certificated Personnel Action
Short-Term Employment Action
Retirement Incentive —
Administrators

Resolution 2014-8, Designation of
an ADA District Coordinator

Resolution 2014-3, Classified
Employees Week

Resolution 2014-4, Day of the
Nurse

implement the plan and how it is a good tool for the district.

Ms. Manansala-Smith also shared the intent of SIG was for this plan to be provided for the
district’s protection, a proactive plan to address the needs under Title II of the American’s
with Disability Act. Mr. Foley requested that Dr. Williams and Mr. Koontz include updates
of the plan to his superintendent report.

It was moved by Steve DePue, seconded by Darcy Knight, and carried unanimously to
approve the plan
Vote: 5to 0 Foley Y Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtiz’Y DePue’Y

Mr. DePue shared his concerns that administrators are down to a core, concerned that too
marny administrators at the high school may leave at one time creating an unstable
environment at the high school. He is afraid that we are scrambling to find leadership at
the high school. Mrs. Knight feels the issue that Mr. DePue is concerned with would
happen any year, she isn’t so sure that this year is any different. Mr. Foley does not share
same concern with Mr., DePue. Dr. Robert Williams shared that all administrators were
teachers for over 80, Mr. Shurtz clarified with Dr. Robert Williams regarding timing of
offering.

It was moved by Darcy Knight, seconded by John Foley, and carried unanimously to
approve the plan for correcting the deficiencies listed in the report prepared by Schools
Insurance Groups.

Vote: 4to 1 Foley Y Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue N

It was moved by Darcy Knight, seconded by Jeff Shurtz, and carried unanimously to
approve the consent agenda.

Vote: 5to 0 Foley Y Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y

Accepted the resignation from Diana Sevier, Teacher at American River Charter School.
Accepted the retirement request from Jack Royal, Bus Driver/Courier.

Accepted the retirement request from the following certificated employces; Dub Woods,
Kristin Kraus, Adela Breaux, Claire Williams, Marlene Armes, Theresa Allen, Judy Smith,

Leslie Blair and Paul Chollet in accordance with the Certificated Retirement Incentive,

Approved the employment of Alishia Cleve, Instructional Aide.

Approved the employment of Yvonne Yates, Teacher at American River Charter School.

Approved the employment of Shori-Term Personnel, Sonny Stephens as the Girls Varsity
Softbali Coach at Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School.

Pulied and moved to NEW BUSINESS Item 16.3

Adopted Board Resolution #2014-8, Designation of an ADA District Coordinator.

Adopted Board Resolution #2014-3, Week of Classified Employees, May 19-25, 2014.

Adopted Board Resolution #2014-4, Day of the School Nurse, May 6, 2014.

79




4
Resolution 2014-5, Day of the
Teacher

Resolution 2014-10, Week of the
School Administrator

Minutes — January 17, 2013
Minutes — January 21, 2014
Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids
and Quotes

Gifts

REPORTS OF THE BOARD

FUTURE MEETINGS

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Williams, Ed.D.
Secretary of the Board

Adopted Board Resolution #2014-5, Day of the Teacher, May 6, 2014.

Adopted Board Resolution #2014-10, Week of the School Administrator, March 2-8, 2014.

Approved the minutes from the regular meeting on January 16, 2014.

Approved the minutes from the special meeting on January 21, 2014,

Approved the Purchase orders, warrants, bids and quotes for the 2013-14 fiscal year Batch
Numbers 4066-4076 dated January 7 to 29, 2014 for the General Fund, Charter School
Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, School Facilities Fund, for a total of $569,251.23.

Accepted the Gift donated by Georgetown Lumber & Hardware to American River Charter
School.

Mr. Scroggins — thanked Angela Schroeder for Passport for Success events and Mrs.
Knight’s donations for supplies for these events.

Mrs. Knight — commented on basketball season for Golden Sierra, boy’s team may make it
to playoffs.

Mr. Foley — district will be recognizing DFD at CSBA dinner. Mr. Foley is working on
resubmittal of new DFD grant. Stephanie Root and Lucy Oliveira attended conference in
Colorado on how to be successful in grant.

The next regular meeting of the Board is Thursday, March 13, 2014 at the District Office.

Board went back into closed session at §:45P.M.

Moved to close by Joe Scroggins and seconded by Steve DePue . The meeting was

. adjourned at 9:13P.M.

John Foley Date
President of the Board

80



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM:  15.10

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quotes
March 13, 2014
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that 2013-14 fiscal year Batch numbers 4077-
4083 dated January 31 to February 28, 2014 for General Fund,
Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, and School
Facilities Fund and Batch numbers 4039-4040 dated February 4
and 6 2014, for the ROP Fund, for a total of $362,795.01, be
approved.

Copies of Warrants which are provided under separate cover for
Board of Trustees approvals includes the following:

Fund Name and Number Amount

Fund Name and Number Amount

General Fund 01 325,356.57
Charter School Fund 09 19,252.39
Cafeteria Fund 13 17,920.65
Developer Fees Fund 25 37.81
R.O.P. Fund 09 227.59
Total 362,795.01

81



82



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 1511 Gifts

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck\ board\ 3-13-14\ gifts

March 13, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the gift donated by Susan G. Shimmin
Okey, Ken Sakamoto, Aloha Adams, Wells Fargo Bank, Ted Smith
and Janet Stahljuth be accepted.

The following gifts were donated to the District:

A check for $100.00 in support of historical books for Northside
School Library.

Portable Radios (2) with chargers, antennas and headsets valued
at $140.00 for Northside School.

Two Keyboards and one monitor valued at $150.00 for the
computer lab at Northside School.

A check for $1,000.00 to be used for staff and students at
Georgetown School.

Two office Chairs and a monitor valued at $250.00 for the
office/ classroom at Georgetown School

A check for $400.00 for rooms 601 and 602 for their May field trip
to the Folsom Zoo Sanctuary for Georgetown School.

Pursuant to District practice, the Board of Trustees may accept on
behalf of and for the District, any bequest, gift of money, or gift of
property that is presented to the District. The donor may request
that the donation be used for a specific program or at a specific
school site. A letter of appreciation will be sent to the donor(s).

83




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED 'SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300 -
Fax: (530) 333-8303
Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams 1

From: | Wendy Westsmith & Karin Highberger

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: 2/13/14

Donation in support of historical books for the Northside Library.

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: |$100.00

Donated By: | Susan . Shimmin Okey

Mailing Address: | 5110 Deerwood Drive, Shingle Springs, CA 95682

In support of historical books for the Northside Library.

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

84




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFTED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | RoberyyWilliams

From:|_//ld, U2 st 7C

Re: | Request forBoard Acceptance of Gift

Date:| 1220 I 13

PoRTABLE Rapzds

Description of Gift: | 2 £ 4

— pSET
w/cHARCER, ANT, HE

Donor Estimated Value: $ 26ep 2 = 1Y ¢

Donated By: | K eN SaKAM0TO

Mailing Address: [Po &8 &§ ‘/’ L oomts g 5650

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For: | ScHooc

85




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams

From: | Wendy Westsmith

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: 2/21/14

Two keyboards and one monitor for computers

Description of Gilft:

Donor Estimated Value: | §$15(0.00

Donated By: | Aloha Adams

Mailing Address: | PO Box 365, Cool, CA 95614

Student Computer Lab

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

86




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent
6540 Wentworth Springs Road %
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634
(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303
Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: { Robert Williams

From: |Mike Bose

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Giit

Date: | 1-31-14

$1,000.00

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: | § ] ,000.00

Donated By: ' Well Fargo Bank

Mailing Address: |90 South 7th Street, Minneapolis, MN 55479

To be used for staff and students at Georgetown School.

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

87




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510 W '
Georgetown, CA 95634
(530) 333-8300
Fax: (530) 333-8303
Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams

From: | Mike Bose

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: 12/24/14

2 Office Chairs and a Monitor

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: $250.00

Dogated By: | Ted Smith

Mailing Address: | 4060 Empire Creek Circle, Georgetown, CA 95634

Georgetown School Office/Classroom

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

88




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634
(530) 333-8300 °
Fax: (530) 333-8303
Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams

From: | Judy Smith

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: |Feb. 18,2014

$400.00

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: | $400.00

Donated By: | Janet Stahlhuth

Mailing Address: {3599 Stockwood Way, El Dorado Hills, 95762-7840

Rooms 602 and 601 at Georgetown School for their May field trip
to the Folsom Zoo Sanctuary.
Donor Requests Gift To

Be Used At/For:

89



